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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Fred, Baptiste, (Ex-Offico); Bruce Kirton, Resident Member; 

Rohaan Menon, CB9 Member; Willia Thompson, Resident 

Member; Joyce Williams, CB9 Member; Joseph Volney, CB9 

Member  

 

FROM: Vanessa Raptopoulos, Committee Chair  

 

RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 

 

DATE:  Monday, December 1, 2025 

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

 

  DATE:  Monday, December 1, 2025      

  TIME:             7:00 PM 

  PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue    

    Brooklyn, New York 11225 

 

Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube Page: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ  

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Review last month's minutes and approve 

3. Review business mixer tomorrow night - December 2nd  

a. Discuss outreach 

b. Review to do and make sure everything is done.  

c. Review Run of show 

d. Make sure we have all the supplies 

e. Review Goals 

4. Scavenger Hunt  

a. Continue Brainstorming - review Bedsty  

b. Decide next steps and goals for the next days event.  

5. Adjourn - until tomorrow!  
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